@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

December 5, 2019

Sara Glinatsis

Sunrise Mining, LLC
P.O. Box 2134
Monument, CO 80132

RE: May Day Idaho Mine Complex, Permit No. M-1981-185, Inspection Problem Abated

Dear Mrs. Glinatsis:

On October 4, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) issued an inspection report
of the above referenced site. Acid and Toxic Materials was cited as a problem due to the presence of
hazardous materials without proper secondary containment on site. Corrective actions required that you
remove the materials or place them in adequate secondary containment devices.

On December 3, 2019 the Division received documentation of compliance with the corrective actions.
This satisfies the corrective action and it is considered resolved.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by
phone at 970-243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
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Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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